
From: Paul O'Sullivan <Paul.osullivan@poaa.za.com>  
Sent: 31 January 2019 17:27 
To: Parliamentary Leader <parliamentaryleader@da.org.za> 
Cc: dali mpofu <dali.mpofu@yahoo.com>; sarah.trent@forensicsforjustice.org; 
padams@parliament.gov.za; ephraimk@pprotect.org; ceo@pprotect.org 
Subject: PAIA Request dated 2019-01-21 
 
 
Dear Mr Maimane, 
 
REQUEST DATED 11 JANUARY 2019 IN TERMS OF SECTION 53(1) OF THE PROMOTION OF ACCESS 
TO INFORMATION ACT, Act 2 of 2002 
 
Forensics for Justice act for Mr Andile Ramaphosa, in a pro bono capacity and confirm he has not 
paid us, or agreed to pay us for this matter. 
 
We have advised Mr Andile Ramaphosa that your request as per above is materially defective in a 
number of ways. The defects render the request pro non scripto and it is therefore void or invalid. 
 
We have advised Mr Andile Ramaphosa that, as such, he would be entitled to simply ignore the 
request unless and until you submit a properly constructed request, which would have to come de 
novo. 
 
However, Mr Andile Ramaphosa has instructed us to advise you as follows: 
 

1. He has absolutely nothing to hide, and, despite the multiple material defects in your 
request, he will treat same as if it was properly constructed. 

2. He is entitled to 30 days within which to comply, assuming same was properly constructed 
(which it wasn’t), which means he could wait until 2019-02-20 before supplying a response.  

3. He does not wish to wait the 30 days and has requested us to respond immediately, which 
we hereby do. 

4. We attach a copy of the ‘AGO Advisory Mandate’, dated December 2017  
5. We attach a copy of the ‘Anti-Bribery & Corruption Policy’, which is un-dated, but our client 

instructs us that it was signed in early 2018, in counterpart. 
6. The AGO Advisory Mandate between the relevant entities, is now under review and we will 

inform you of the outcome of those discussions, when finalised. 
7. Mr Andile Ramaphosa has no intention of providing copies of any invoices, as this would 

invade his right to privacy concerning commercially sensitive information, as anticipated by 
Section 68 (1) (b) and 68 (1)(c) of Act 2 of 2002.  

8. For the same reason, a portion of ‘AGO Advisory Mandate’ has been redacted, which also 
pertains to private addresses. 

9. Neither Mr Andile Ramaphosa, or anyone associated with him, was aware at any time, of 
any payments in the amount of R500,000 to either himself or anyone else, from BOSASA or 
any related entity. 

10. His father, the President, ‘assumed’ that when the matter was raised by you in Parliament, 
you were referring to payments made to his son, without any knowledge of what payments 
his son’s company might have receieved. 

 
We have also consulted with the Campaign Manager of what was known as ‘CR17’, before and 
following the release of our report dated 2018-12-12, which was placed as an annexure to the sworn 
statement of Mr Andile Ramaphosa dated which is posted on our website at : 
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https://www.forensicsforjustice.org/portfolio-posts/president-south-africa-not-corrupt/  For your 
convenience, we attach a copy in PDF format. 
 
Our further investigations have revealed the following, over and above that which was stated in our 
2018-12-12 report: 
 

1. When you raised the mater in parliament, the President, (wrongly)assumed that you were 
referring to payments received by his son, but he had no knowledge of what thoe payments 
might be, although he had heard there was an advisory agreement in place, but had not 
been given a copy. 

 
2. His response made, was therefore a genuine error, as he had no first-hand knowledge. 

 
3. After his response to you, an audit was carried out of all donations received in respect of 

CR17. 
 

4. The amount of R500,00 was identified and it became apparent that the source of funds had 
been concealed. 

 
5. The President immediately wrote to the speaker to correct his earlier statement. 

 
6. The President had no knowledge as to whom had contributed towards CR17 and did not 

want to know, so that he would not feel any obligation at any later stage to such 
contributors. To this day, he still does not know who made contributions, although he has 
requested the Campaign Manager to verify that all contributions were above board. 

 
7. The initial intention by CR17, was to return the funds to BOSASA / AGO. However, this was 

not possible, because the funds had not come from BOSASA / AGO, they had been 
channelled through a 3rd party company’s bank account. The third party is in liquidation and 
it is now clear that the bank account was operated unlawfully. 

 
8. In our report, we recommended the R500,000 be placed in a separate attorneys trust 

account, pending a finalisation as to what should legally happen to the funds. Our concern 
was that the funds may at some stage be identified as ‘proceeds of crime’, or be tainted in 
some other way. 

 
9. Our advice was recently accepted, the delays being caused by the festive season break. A 

copy of the proof payment is attached for your information. 
 

10. We will provide a copy of the proof of payment to the DPCI, who are investigating the 
corruption docket we opened in September last year, with a request that they pass the 
information on to the Asset Forfeiture Unit ‘AFU’, in case they have an interest. 

 
11. CR 17, will NOT oppose and application by AFU to recover the monies should they choose to 

do so. 
 
In summary therefore,  
 

1. The President innocently provided factually incorrect information to Parliament, after your 
oral enquiry.  
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2. As soon as he realised he had done so, he urgently set the record straight, even though he 
was not in the country. 

 
3. Mr Andile Ramaphosa had no prior knowledge of any contributions towards CR17 and was 

not involved in any manner. 
 

4. With the knowledge and advice now at hand, CR 17 campaign paid the funds in trust to an 
independent law-firm, Harris Nupen Molebatsi, pending the finalisation of the matter. 

 
5. A review of the arrangement between the parties to the Advisory Mandate, is currently 

under way. 
 

6. We are satisfied that neither Mr Andile Ramaphosa, his father, or the Campaign Manager of 
CR 17, have in any way acted unlawfully. To the contrary, upon discovering what has 
happened, they have taken proper and reasonable steps to extract themselves from any 
association that may create reputational risk. 

 
7. There has been no attempt by any of the parties named above, to influence in any way, 

what we have stated above.  
 

8. We have not been in contact with any of BOSASA / AGO personalities. 
 

9. Finally, I confirm that Forensics for Justice are A-political and have no interest of whatsoever 
nature in the outcome of the matter. 

 
 
In the interests of transparency: 
 

• We have also supplied a copy of this communication to the EFF, as they have recently shown 
interest in the matter you have raised.  

 

• We have also supplied a copy to Patricia Adams, of the Parliamentary Ethics Committee, 
with a request that same be communicated to the Ethics Committee members. 

 

• We have also supplied a copy to the Public Protector. 
 

• We shall also be posting the matter on our website, in the interests of transparency. 
 

• We will also make it available to members of the media. 
 
We trust you find the above in order. However, should you have any further queries, please do not 
hesitate to contact us.  
 
 
Best wishes, 
 
 
 
Paul O’Sullivan CFE 



 
Tel:  +27 82 821 1666 (RSA) 
Tip-Offs Line: +27 800 118 118 
Tel: + 44 7784 886 408 (UK) 
Fax: +27 86 689 2315 
FOUNDER 
www.forensicsforjustice.org  

 
NPC No. 2015/25962/08 
P.O. Box 78200 
Sandton 
2146 

The only thing necessary for the triumph of evil is for good men to do nothing. - Edmund 
Burke 
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REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA 
 

FORM C 
REQUEST FOR ACCESS TO RECORD OF PRIVATE BODY 

(Section 53(1) of the Promotion of Access to Information Act, 2000 (Act No. 2 of 2000)) 
[Regulation 10] 

 
 

 
A. Particulars of private body  
The Head: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
B. Particulars of person requesting access to the record 
 
(a) The particulars of the person who requests access to the record must be given below. 
(b) The address and/or fax number in the Republic to which the information is to be sent must be given. 
(c) Proof of the capacity in which the request is made, if applicable, must be attached. 

 
 
Full names and surname: ………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 

Identity number:               

Postal address: ………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 

Telephone number: (………) ………………………….….. Fax number: (………) ………………………….….. 

E-mail address: ………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 

Capacity in which request is made, when made on behalf of another person:  
 
 
 
C. Particulars of person on whose behalf request is made 
 

This section must be completed ONLY if a request for information is made on behalf of another person. 

 
 
Full names and surname: ………………………………………………………………………………………………………… 

Identity number:               
 
 



FORM C: REQUEST FOR ACCESS TO RECORD OF PRIVATE BODY 
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D. Particulars of record 
 
(a) Provide full particulars of the record to which access is requested, including the reference number if that is known to 

you, to enable the record to be located. 
(b) If the provided space is inadequate, please continue on a separate folio and attach it to this form. The requester 

must sign all the additional folios. 
 
1. Description of record or relevant part of the record: 
 
…………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………….. 
 
…………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………….. 
 
…………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………….. 
 
…………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………….. 
 
 
2. Reference number, if available: 
 
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
 
3. Any further particulars of record: 
 
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
 
 
E. Fees 
 
(a) A request for access to a record, other than a record containing personal information about yourself, will be 

processed only after a request fee has been paid. 
(b) You will be notified of the amount required to be paid as the request fee. 
(c) The fee payable for access to a record depends on the form in which access is required and the reasonable time 

required to search for and prepare a record. 
(d) If you qualify for exemption of the payment of any fee, please state the reason for exemption. 
 
 
Reason for exemption from payment of fees: 
 
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
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F. Form of access to record 
 
If you are prevented by a disability to read, view or listen to the record in the form of access provided for in 1 to 4 below, 
state your disability and indicate in which form the record is required.  
 
 
Disability:  

 
Form in which record is required:  

 
Mark the appropriate box with an X.  
 
NOTES:  
(a) Compliance with your request for access in the specified form may depend on the form in which the record is 

available.  
(b) Access in the form requested may be refused in certain circumstances. In such a case you will be informed if 

access will be granted in another form.  
(c) The fee payable for access to the record, if any, will be determined partly by the form in which access is requested.  
 

 
1. If the record is in written or printed form:  
 copy of record*  inspection of record   

2. If record consists of visual images -  
    (this includes photographs, slides, video recordings, computer-generated images, sketches, etc.): 
 view the images   copy of the images*   transcription of the 

images*  
 

3. If record consists of recorded words or information which can be reproduced in sound:  
 listen to the soundtrack 

(audio cassette) 
 transcription of soundtrack*  

(written or printed document) 
   

4. If record is held on computer or in an electronic or machine-readable form:  
 printed copy of record*   printed copy of information 

derived from the record* 
 copy in computer 

readable form*  
(stiffy or compact disc) 

 

       
*If you requested a copy or transcription of a record (above), do you wish the copy or 
transcription to be posted to you?  
Postage is payable. 

YES NO 

 
 
G. Particulars of right to be exercised or protected  
 
If the provided space is inadequate, please continue on a separate folio and attach it to this form.  
The requester must sign all the additional folios.  

 
1. Indicate which right is to be exercised or protected:  
 
…………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………….. 
 
…………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………….. 
 
…………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………….. 
 
2. Explain why the record requested is required for the exercise or protection of the aforementioned right:  
 
…………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………….. 
 
…………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………….. 
 
…………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………….. 
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H. Notice of decision regarding request for access  
 
 

You will be notified in writing whether your request has been approved / denied. If you wish to be informed in another 
manner, please specify the manner and provide the necessary particulars to enable compliance with your request.  

 
How would you prefer to be informed of the decision regarding your request for access to the record?  
 
…………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………….. 
 
 
 
Signed at ……………………………………………. this day………… of ………………………………year ………. 
 
 
  
 
 

……………………………………………………………… 
SIGNATURE OF REQUESTER /  
PERSON ON WHOSE BEHALF REQUEST IS MADE  

 





Annexure 1 

Citizens have the right to make an informed decision about the political party that they vote for, access 

to these records will help citizens make an informed decision for the upcoming national elections. Every 

citizen has the right to access of information for the exercise or protection of any rights. Every citizen 

has the right to administrative action that is procedurally fair, access to these records will protect this 

right and determine whether fair and just administrative action took place in the awarding of the 

contract(s) to the son of the President, formerly Deputy President, of the Republic of South Africa. 
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